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for placement of low income interns with private businesses through a partnership with the
Metropolitan Milwaukee Association of Commerce.
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(; ’
From LoezayRichard =T ,
Sent day, November 12, 2019 3:43 PM > . ) , AE N
: her, Michael es(- S
outh Councils and Paid Internships 2
CSLYrouth Councils.pdf; Legislative Internships Memo.docx N
N\ (

To: Loeza, Richgre’<Richard.Loeza@legis.wisconsin.gov>
j : Youth Councils and Paid Internships

Hello Richard,
Representative Haywood would like to meet soonAd discuss mor.
Please let me know what day and time works bést. /

Thank you! ] ‘ .
Z ‘*?‘—5 . d e 2
Danielle McClendon-Williams

Legislative Assistant, Rep. Kalan Haywood - E " N [ 3 ‘ /
Email: Danielle.McCIendon@quis.wisconsin.q@\\‘ ol >“/ /7 ) '

Phone: (608) 237-9402
Capitol Office Location: 16 West

ails about paid internships.

Truly,

—
VA RC SeCTN

From: McClendon, Danielle ' .
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 11:38 AM .o
) ) e f A v
To: Haywood, Kalan <Kalan.Haywood@legis.wisconsin.gov> ) §c>
Subject: FW: Youth Councils and Paid Internships (o~ 5 t(‘/
VA B ‘SFC/L S A‘_oﬁ“é'
. (,..«L

Bless you mentally, physically and financially!

From: Loeza, Richard <Richard.l oeza@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 10:41 AM

To: McClendon, Danielle <Danielle.McClendon@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Gallagher, Michael <Michael.Gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Duros, Staci <Staci.Duros @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Youth Councils and Paid Internships

Danielle,



\

Per your request, please see attached two documents. First, an National Council of State Legislatures document
reviewing the legislative youth advisory councils that existed in 2009, including their funding, staff, membership, and
duties. There have been some changes since then:

1. Most of the responsibilities of the Maine program, including its authority to introduce legislation, were
removed in 2009 Maine Public Law, Ch. 623. The entire council was eliminated in 2015 Main Public Laws, Ch.

491, following three years of inactivity.

2. The Maryland program’s membership was greatly reduced in 2016 Laws of Maryland Ch. 620.

3. Minn. Stats. § 124D.957, created in 2013, established a statutory role for the Minnesota Youth Council
Committee (MYCC) within the Minnesota Alliance With Youth, a nonprofit organization./! The MYCC
provides advice to the governor and legislature, including providing feedback on youth-related legislation.
The MYCC has the ability to hold hearings on legislation in the Minnesota House and Senate, propose
legislation relating to youth, and prepare a youth omnibus bill.

| also came across an executive analog to these legislative advisory programs. Massachusetts Governor Deval Patrick
issued Executive Order No. 501 in 2008, creating the Governor’s Statewide Youth Council. The council makes
recommendations to the governor on youth issues.

The second document is a memo reviewing state legislatures’ paid internship programs.
Please let Staci Duros (cc’d) or myself know if you have any other questions or require additional detail.

Best,

Richard Loeza

Legislative Analyst

Legislative Reference Bureau
Richard.Loeza@legis.wisconsin.gov
(608)-504-5890

1 2013 Minn. Session Laws, Ch. 116 Art. 8.
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the Department of Justice, an intern placement program administered by the

Department of Administration, and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bure{

This bill authorizes the employment of up to two pa%rns in each assembly
office and up to six paid interns in the Milwaukee offices of the governor and
Department of Justice. Each intern must be from 181to 25 years old and come from
a low-income family. Under the bill, each intern must be paid a stipend of at least
$12.65 per hour, which may be paid for up to 20(yours per week of work for up to 36
weeks each year. Under the bill, the stipend is required to be disregarded in
establishing household income for purposes of obtaining public benefits under any
state program.

The bill also requires the Department of Administration to establish a program
for the placement of paid interns with Wisconsin businesses. The program
requirements parallel the requirements set forth above. In addition, the bill requires
DOA to seek to coordinate with the Metropolitan Milwaukee Association of
Commerce to administer the intern placement program and to provide matching
funds for purposes of paying intern stipends. The bill appropriates $2,500,000 to
DOA for the program.
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

A

SECTION 1. 13.205 of the statutes is created to read:

13.205 Paid legislative interns. Each asse‘ébly office may employ up to 2
interns under this section, subject to all of the following requirements:

(1) Each intern shall be from 18 to 25 years old and come from a low-income
family.

(2) Each intern shall be paid a stipend of at least $12.65 per hour for services
provided to the legislator. The stipend may be paid for up to 20 ourvs\ per week of
work for up to 36 weeks each year. The stipend shall be paid from the appropriation
under s. 20.765 (; (a).

(8) The stipend an intern receives under sub. (2) shall be disregarded in
establishing household income for purposes of obtaining public benefits under any /
state program.

IN

SECTION 2. 14.25 of the statutes is created to read:

14.25 Péid interns. The governor/may employ up to 6 interns under this
section, subject to all of the following requirements:

(1) Each intern shall be from 18 to 25 years old and come from a low-income
family.

(2) Each intern shall be paid a stipend of at least $12.65 per_hour for services
provided to the gov;rnor. The stipend may be paid for up to 20 ouri\ per week of work

for up to 36 weeks each year. The stipend shall be paid from the appropriation under
s. 20.525 (1) (a).
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(8) The stipend an intern receives under sub. (2) shall be disregarded in
establishing household income for purposes of obtaining public benefits under any \/
state program.

(4) Each intern shall perform his or her services for the governor in the
governor’s offices at tile state office building in the city of Milwaukee. \/

SECTION 3. 16.23 of the statutes is created to read:

16.23 Intern placement program. The department shall establish a
program under which it attempts to place interns with businesses in this state,
subject to all of the following requirements. /

(1) Each intern shall be from 18 to 25 years old and come from a low-income /
family. s

(2) Each intern shall be paid a stipend of at least $12.65 per yca?ur for services
provided to the business. The stipend may be paid for up to 20 yours per week of work
for up to 36 weeks each year. The stipend shall be paid from the appropriation under
s. 20.505 (7) (ab) and any matching funds provided under sub. (4).P

(8) The stipend an intern receives under sub. (2) shall be disregarded in
establishing household income for purposes of obtaining public benefits under any
state program.

(4) The department shall seek to coordinate with the Metropolitan Milwaukee
Association of Commerce to administer the intern placement program under this
section and shall seek matching funds from that association for purposes of paying ya
stipends under sub. (2). A g
SECTION 4. 20.455 (3) (ab) of the statutes is created to read:

20.455 (3) (ab) Stipend for interns. A sum sufficient for the intern stipend paid

under s. 165.989 (2).
Ve
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SECTION 5
SECTION 5. 20.505 (7) (ab) of the statutes is created to read:
20.505 (7) (ab) Intern placement program. A sum sufficient for the intern
v
stipend paid under s. 16.23 (2). No more than $2,500,000 may be expended from this
appropriation.

A
SECTION 6. 165.989 of the statutes is created to read:

165.989 Paid interns. The department m/gly employ up to 6 in/terns under this

section, subject to all of the following requirements:
> (1) Each intern shall be from 18 to 25 years old and come from a low-income
family. (/\

(2) Each intern shall be paid a stipend of at least $12.65 per hetr for services
provided to the departmgnt. The stipend may be paid for up to 20 yours per week of
work for up to 36 weeks each year. The stipend shall be paid from the appropriation
under s. 20.455 (3){ab).

(8) The stipend an intern receives under sub. (2) shall be disregarded in
establishing household income for purposes of obtaining public benefits under any
state program. /

(4) Each intern shall perform his or her services for the department in the /

department’s offices at the state office building in the city of Milwaukee.

(END)



Gallagher, Michael

From: Haywood, Kalan

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 12:06 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael N
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -4991/P1 '

Also, I would like to change the amount of interns assigned to the Milwaukee offices of the Governor and DOJ. | would
like to change it from 6 each to 4 each.

Yours in service,

Representative Kalan Haywood
Wisconsin's Sensational 16th District

From: Haywood, Kalan

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 7:22 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael <Michael.Gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -4991/P1

Good evening,

First, thank you for all the work you are doing on drafting LRB 4991. Since our last discussion I've decided on several
other changes.

1. Instead of 36 weeks, | would like to create terms. A 16 weeks term in the beginning of the year which aligns with
the spring UW semester. Starting the second week of January.
a. A 10 week summer term starting the first week of the month of June. -
b. Another 16 week semester beginning the first week of the month of September beginning after laborv”
day.
c. *For the legislative interns* The Spring, Summer, and fall semester would apply during any odd year. "/
During the even year there would just be a spring semester.
d. *For the Gov./DOJ Milwaukee office as well as the DOA program * There would be internship v
opportunities for the spring, summer and fall terms during both the odd and even year.
2. Taking out the “Milwaukee Association of Commerce” and replacing it with “Seeking private partnership”. | have
not had a chance to meet with the MMAC and do not have the desire to commit them to anything in legislation.
3. Provided a low-income qualification table. “‘f& T olw /Q - T VS chid
4. Changing the allocation of the DOA program from $2,500,000 to $500,000.
5. lwant to give the bill/program a name. Something like the Equal Opportunity Internship. /
Yours in service,

Representative Kalan Haywood
Wisconsin's Sensational 16th District

From: Rep.Haywood <Rep.Haywood @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 11:05 AM

To: Haywood, Kalan <Kalan.Haywood@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -4991/P1




From: Gallagher, Michael <Michael.Gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 1:01 PM

To: Rep.Haywood <Rep.Haywood @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -4991/P1

Representative Haywood, note that I included language in the draft to the effect that the intern stipend is
to be disregarded in establishing household income for purposes of eligibility for public benefits under any
state program. However, this would not apply to eligibility for federal programs. The draft does not
address eligibility for federal programs because we cannot change the federal eligibility requirements in a
bill.

Please call if you want to discuss this issue,
Thanks.
Mike

Michael P. Gallagher

Senior Legislative Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 504-5811

From: LRB.Legal <irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 12:43 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael <Michael.Gallagher@iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -4991/P1

Draft Requester: Rep. Kalan Haywood

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -4991/P1.



Gallagher, Michael

From: McClendon, Danielle

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 10:24 AM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: Intern Bill

Greetings Mike,

This is regarding the intern bill and students qualifying for the program using the Federal Guidelines,
is there a way to use the low census count areas from the US Census as the guideline? | hope this is
understandable but if not, please give Representative Haywood's office a call.

Thanks!
Truly,

Danielle McClendon-Williams

Legislative Assistant, Rep. Kalan Haywood
Email: Danielle.McClendon@leqis.wisconsin.gov
Phone: (608) 237-9402

Capitol Office Location: 16 West

Bless you mentally, physically and financially!
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT tocreate 13.205,14.25,16.23, 20.455 (3) (ab), 20.505 (7) (ab) and 165.989
2 of the statutes; relating to: interns employed by assembly offices, the governor,
3 and the Department of Justice, an intern placement program administered by
4 the Department of Administration, and making an appropriation.

f @Ng //) Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

<. This bill authorizes the employment of up to two paid interns in each assembly
office and up to(siX paid interns in the Milwaukee offices of the governor and
Department of Justice. Each intern must be from 18 to 25 years old and come from
a low-income family. Under the bill, each intern must be paid a stipend of at least

)

estabhshmg household income for purposes of obtaining public benefits under any
state program.

The bill also requires the Department of Administration to establish a program
for the placement of paid interns with Wisconsin businesses. The program
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$12 65 per hour which may be pald for up to 20 hours per week of oo 65

requirements parallel the requirements set forth above. In addition, the b111 requlres

DOA to seek to coordmate Wlth the mropo”li’tan Milwaukees "

funds for purposes of paying intern stipends. The bill appropriates

.Q) 00,000 to
DOA for the program.
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For further mformatlon see the state flscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of W'sconsm, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

S
e —————

=

3 interns under this section, subject to all of the following requirements:
(ég” @Each intern shall be from 18 to 25 years old and come from a low-income
5  family \j& CANE

i

<(\ 7$® Each infern shall be paid a stipend of at least $12.65 per hour for services

7 o prov1ded to the legislator. The stipend may be paid for up to 20 hours per week of
8 work{or up to 36 weeks ea(ﬂ’%\ag;The stlpend shall be pald from the appropriation
9 under s. 20.765 (1) (a). \@fq&,( W”f <

WW"”"“‘

ng f > - ( (3) %7The stipend an intern receives under ». . (2)

W\‘T{D e (i
%f;“ 13 SECTION 2. 14.25 of the statutes is created to read

\\% g&%} ; governor may employ up to & interns under this
ww,«,«/ %%vw%m@’ ) J— »
15 __section, subject to all of the following requirements: ’
/ @6) @iszach intern shall be from 18 to 25 years old and come from a low-income

17 family.

@7 { ‘””“"@E ach intern shall be paid a stipend of at least $12.65 per hour for services

M

provided to the governor. The stipend may be paid for up to 20 hours per week of work




e SECTION 2
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@ﬁ?p The stipend an intern receives under @ shall be disregarded in

state program.

“C(j) Each intern shall perform his or her services for the governor in the

governor’s offices at the state office building in the city of Milwaukee. I

s

SEcCTION 3. 16.23 of the statutes is created to read: j%‘m”ff; 5e { ‘%’&Ei

16.23 ntern placement, programj ‘(The department shall establish a

%;* ‘ program under which it attempts to place interns with businesses in thigwéntate, 2”“’%
" subject to all of the following requirements. o

e

Each intern shall be from 18 to 25 years old and come from a low-income

r
‘é::. it Q\ —— - ‘
9 Q: \ ’i; j% @D Each intern shall be paid a stipend of at least $12.65 per hour for services

- (15 s.20505(7)(ab)andanyInauﬂnngfundspggddaiunderfj"f‘;TWWEMQQE“£'QAj?>
S e (05

(3)) The stipend an intern receives-under %Wﬁ”ﬁm?ﬁ‘ shall be disregarded in
] Sub.

¥ ,The stipend shall be paid from the appropriation under

17 M%és’cablishintc_;: household income for purposes of obtaining public benefits under any
1 8 St at e pr ) gra m. | Ww.j%‘]—‘_,z)ug(%» @ é% .\M )r‘,}‘ 6 i/y
o~ imi.g) @ @j} The department shall seek to coordinate with ¢he Metropolitan Milwaukee

(J (20 ssociation of Commerce to administer the intern placement program under this
N

. [21 section and shall seek matching funds fromd}
" 21/ q
L

E 22 stipends under@{‘ P%(' ( b)

T Wewms Y e coufte s x

; z 23 SECTION 4. 20.455 (3) (ab) of the statutes is created to read:
5o
%\fk % 24 20.455 (3) (ab) Stipend for interns. A sum sufficient for the intern stipend paid

25 under s. 165.989 (2)

Nwa)
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1 4 SEcTION 5. 20. 505 (7) (ab) of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (7) (ab) Intern placement program. A sum sufficient for the intern

stipend paid unders. 16.23 (2{ No more than $2,500,000 may be expended from this
appropriation. Uo )

SECTION 6.

165.989 of the statutes is created to read

Ql?)’ u Each 1ntern shall be paid a stipend of at least $12.65 per hour for services

11 pr0v1ded to the department. The stlpend may be paid for up to 20 hours per week

of work for up to 36 weeks each y@ The stipend shall be pald from the

appropriation under s. 20.455 (3) (ab). \ ‘x

: \
‘t ;\wj? C 3)? The stlpend an intern recelves under @gbw ?}) shall be dlsregarded in

— establishing household income for purpoSes of obtaining public benefits under any

16 state program. %.

{ w) (4\ Each intern shall perform his 01l her services for the department in the

i
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INSERT 2-2

(1) In this section, “low-income family” means a family whose household
income is at or below the federal poverty line.

END INSERT 2-2
INSERT 2-12

(d) A stipend may be paid to an intern under this section only for work
erformed during the following terms:
p g g /P i
1. In each odd-numbered year, a 16-week spring term beginning on the se¢ond
Monday in January, a l%week summer term beginning on the first Monday in June,

and a 16 Aweek fall term beginning on the day after Labor Day.

2. In each even-numbered year, a 16-week spring term beginning on the

2

vseleend Monday in January.

END INSERT 2-12
INSERT 2-14

(1) In this section, “low-income family” means a family whose household
income is at or below the federal poverty line.

END INSERT 2-14
INSERT 3-5

(e) A stipend may be paid to an intern under this section only for work
performed during a 16-week spring term beginning on the seegn/d Monday in

January, a IOAweek summer term beginning on the first Monday in June, and a 1%

week fall term beginning on the day after Labor Day.
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END INSERT 3-5
INSERT 3-7

(1) In this section, “low-income family” means a family whose household
income is at or below the federal poverty line.

END INSERT 3-7
INSERT 3-22

(e) A stipend may be paid to an intern under this section only for work

performed during a 16-week spring term beginning on themsee{)nd Monday in

R,

January, a 10/%Week summer term beginning on the first Monday in June, and a 16 /}
week fall term beginning on the day after Labor Day. |

END INSERT 3-22
INSERT 4-6

(1) In this section, “low-income family” means a family whose household
income is at or below the federal poverty line.

END INSERT 4-6
INSERT 4-18

(e) A stipend may be paid to an intern under this section only for work
performed dlging a 16-week spring term beginning on thewseg&ld Monday in
January, a l%veek summer term beginning on the first Monday in June, and a 16]{
week fall term beginning on the day after Labor Day.

END INSERT 4-18



Gallagher, Michael

From: Haywood, Kalan

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 8:08 PM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: Draft Edits

Hi Mike,

Thanks for meeting with me today! Here are some more edits.

LRB 499

w N

Noouk

LRB 507
1.

Yours in

1:

7

Changing the intern pay from $12.65 to SlS.M /

Changing the intern age from “18 to 25 years old” to they must be at least 18 years old.

Instead of each assembly getting two paid interns. | would like each senate office to get two paid interns, and
each assembly office will get one paid intern.

The Governor’s office will get four interns in Madison and 4 in Milwaukee for a total of 8. ¥~

For the $500,000 allocation | would like it given to DWD instead of DOA. = P

| would also like to include an appropriation for additional funds for the internship program./
For the federal poverty line let’s make any with a household income up to 300% eligible.-=

5

Instead of DOC just educating folks who are leaving parole on the registration process. Let’s make it a checklist
item that they have to register eligible citizens.

service,

Representative Kalan Haywood
Wisconsin's Sensational 16th District



Gallagher, Michael

To: Haywood, Kalan
Subject: RE: Draft Edits

Good morning,

For LRB 4991

Small correction...

1. It should say at least 18 years old and enrolled in school.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 5, 2020, at 8:40 AM, Gallagher, Michael <Michael.Gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov> wrote:
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1 AN ACT to create 13. 205, 14. 2/5 16.23, 20. 455 (3) (ab), 20.505{(7) (ab) and 165.989

2 of the statutes; relating to: interns employed by assembly pffices, the governor,
3 and the Department of Justice, an intern placement program administered by
4 the Department of é&dmmlstratlor%, and making an appropriation. txwf} W@ ‘M P(W
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Analyszs by the Legzslatwe Reference Bureau

[ - yoous o T

— This b111 authorizes the employment of up to two paid interns in each assembly
office and" up to_four paid interns in the Milwaukee offices ;f;;c(be&* overnor and
Department of Justice:- Each intern must be from 18 to 25 years old and come from
a low-income family. Undeithe. bill, each intern must ‘be paid a stipend of at least

, $12.65 per hour, which may be pald”’”f@r up-to” 90 hours per week of work for work

i‘ performed during certain terms set.forth inthe_ bill that correspond to the academic

school year. Under the bill, the/étlpend is requlred”“texbe disregarded in establishing
household income for purposes of obtaining public benefits under any state program.

The bill also.réquires the Department of Administration to ‘establish a program

\ for the place‘ment of paid interns with Wisconsin businesses. The~ program

requirements parallel the requirements set forth above. In addition, the bill requires.,
DOA'to seek to coordinate with the private sector to administer the intern placement
) program and to provide matching funds for purposes of paying intern stipends. The |
£\ bill appropriates $500,000 to DOA for the program. /

‘ Q*»:,
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do ~i- +
enact-as follows:

At ol ) " hopvis e

i § <
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\\ SECTION 1. 13.205 of the statutes is created to read:

13.205 Equal opportunlty intern program. / (1) In this section, o \)

\M' C

A
“low-income ¢amily” means a {;
 lan

hose, householo;l/(lncome 1 ;at or below the

i

e v gy 50
federal poverty hne} Q WA e %’"vf‘“" \ey on€  ye Medvy and each Se '4‘1‘,\: f
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(2) Each assembly ofﬁcg may employ up to 2 interns under this section, subject
’ ) .K >V?»/Mf & "(\t‘ ¥ z; N B wd aluf"’f»% Foo o N
to all of the following requirements: T s, o M
/f B(? Ve L>‘\('~‘[ T //”‘lv"'"»""*aj
(a) Each intern shall be from 18 to ) 25 years old)and come from a low-income
e R

(f‘amlly (C! %ﬂ '\@4\,/ ) A(/% %> )

(b) Each intern shall be paid a stlpend of at least $L%:§5 per hour for services
provided to the legislator. The stipend may be paid for up to 20 hours per week of
work under par. (d). The stipend shall be paid from the appropriation under s. 20.765
(1)

(¢) The stipend an intern receives under par. (b) shall be disregarded in
establishing household income for purposes of obtaining public benefits under any
state program.

(d) A stipend may be paid to an intern under this section only for work
performed during the following terms:

1. In each odd-numbered year, a 16-week spring term beginning on the 2nd
Monday in January, a 10-week summer term beginning on the first Monday in June,

and a 16-week fall term beginning on the day after Labor Day.
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SECTION 1

2. In each even-numbered year, a 16-week spring term beginning on the 2nd

Monday in January.

SECTION 2. 14.25 of the statutes is created to read: N
& &
14.25 Equal opportunity intern program. (1) In this section, “low—lncome W 0
oy ¢ ; i/mu (I/ 2y /" ‘ %“ e
W 1Iiy means afaml ly whose householdﬁmcome ds ¢ ovxg ‘the federal poverty
IO S : L ! ! Ry G
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(2) The governor may employ up to @ interns under this section, subject to all
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of the following requirements: ¢ P S 5 A
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(a) Each intern shall be frony 18 to Q25 years old and come from a low-income

A
(b) Each intern shall be paid a stipend of at least $I§’§5 per hour for services

provided to the governor. The stipend may be paid for up to 20 hours per week of work
under par. (e). The stipend shall be paid from the appropriation under s. 20.525 (1)
(a).

(¢) The stipend an intern receives under par. (b) shall be disregarded in

establishing household income for purposes of obtaining public benefits under any

, o o 4 A \“H',/"'
state program. A Y

(d) Each intern shall perform his or her services for the governor in the

governor s offlces at the state offlce bu1ld1ng in the 01ty of Milwaukee. /

(e) A stlpend may be paid to an intern under this section only for work
performed during a 16-week spring term beginning on the 2nd Monday in January,
a 10-week summer term beginning on the first Monday in June, and a 16-week fall
term beginning on the day after Labor Day.

of the statutes is createdtoTead\_/i
0G. [y WL

SECTION 3.
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o 4 (2) The department shall establish a program under which it attempts to place

5 interns with businesses in this state, subject to all of the £0110w1ng requlrements
S TS . 7‘\“\/!/( {%c‘ u),")e 30’
i (a) Each intern shall be €rom) 18 ¢ 25? years old[and come from a low-income

O — ( /? z:: e,

Yoow Ty x

9 provided to the business. The stipend may be paid for up to 20 hours per week of work

under par. (e). The stipend shall be paid from the appropriation under s. 20.505 (7)

11 and any matching funds provided under par. (d).

12 (¢) The stipend an intern receives under par. (b) shall be disregarded in
13 establishing household income for purposes of obtaining public benefits under any
14 state program.

15 (d) The department shall seek to coordinate with private entities to administer
16 the intern placement program under this section and shall seek matching funds from
17 nonstate sources for purposes of paying stipends under par. (b).

18 (e) A stipend may be paid to an intern under this section only for work
19 | performed during a 16-week spring term beginning on the 2nd Monday in January,
20 a 10-week summer term beginning on the first Monday in June, and a 16-week fall

21 term beginning on the day after Labor Day

.
5 e, &Y :
S e & et

""" é — N,,/‘
(b) Each intern shall be paid a stlpend of at least $12.65 per hour for services L/L/ 6

22 SECTION 4.20°455 (3) (ab) of the statutes is created to read:
23 20.455 (8) (ab) Stipend for interns. A sum sufficient for the intern stipend paid
24 under s. 165.989 (2) (b).
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“x« SECTION 5

stipend paid under s. 6 3; (2) (b). No more than $500,000 may be expended from

this appropriation.
SECTION 6. 165.989 of the statutes is created to read:

165 989 Equal opportunity intern program (1) In this section,

amily Whoym,’,
ff** LS

federal poverty hnj/\_ ‘o“ se cl on Ca(\m UN! RO
)’ Size

(2) The department may employ up to 4 interns under this section, subject to

“low—mcome fégn ly” means a

H
Vo
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all of the following requirements: e i/’ Yot e b by A
(a) Each intern shall be r@f)” 5 years old ;and come from é lolxzs}—lncome
houselo ld CL/)
<12 ) (b) Each intern shall be paid a stlpend of at least $¢Z§5 per hour for services
13 provided to the department. The stipend may be paid for up to 20 hours per week
14 of work under par. (e). The stipend shall be paid from the appropriation under s.

15 20.455 (3) (ab).

16 (¢) The stipend an intern receives under par. (b) shall be disregarded in
17 establishing household income for purposes of obtaining public benefits under any
18 state program.

19 (d) Each intern shall perform his or her services for the department in the
20 department’s offices at the state office building in the city of Milwaukee.

21 (e) A stipend may be paid to an intern under this section only for work
22 performed during a 16-week spring term beginning on the 2nd Monday in January,
23 a 10-week summer term beginning on the first Monday in June, and a 16-week fall

24 term beginning on the day after Labor Day.

25 (END)
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\/\J‘)"@f A INSERT A

(\u La s

This bill authorizes the employment of one paid intern in each assembly officey)
up to two paid interns in each senate office, four paid interns in the Milwaukee offices
of the governor, four paid interns in the Madison offices of the governor, and four paid

_interns in the Mllwaukee offices of the Department of Justice. Each intern must be

at least 18 year‘;ﬁ@?land come from a household whose income does not exceed 300
percent of the federal poverty line based on family size. Under the bill, each intern
must be paid a stipend of at least $15 per hour, which may be paid for up to 20 hours
per week of work for work performed during certain terms set forth in the bill that
correspond to the academic school year. Under the bill, the stipend is required to be
disregarded in establishing household income for purposes of obtaining public
benefits under any state program.

The bill also requires the Department of Workforce Development to establish
a program for the placement of paid interns with Wisconsin businesses. The program
requirements parallel the requirements set forth above. In addition, the bill requires .
DWD to seek to coordinate with the private sector to administer the intern placement
program and to provide matching funds for purposes of paying intern stipends. The

bill appropriates $500,000 to DWD for the program. —

END INSERT A

INSERT 3-17

o more than 4 interns under this section in

ilwaukee and no more than 4 1nterns m the

(d) The governor may emplo

the governor’s offices in the city o

governor’s offices in the city of Madison.

END INSERT 3-17

INSERT 5-3A

A

SEcTION 1. 20.765 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:
20.765 (1) (c) Stipend for interns. A sum sufficient for the intern stipend paid
under s. 13.205 (2) (b).

v END INSERT 5-3A
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A.{NACT to create 13.205, 14.25, 20.445 (1) (bn), 20.455 (3) (ab), 20.765 (1) (c),
106.135 and 165.989 of the statutes; relating to: interns employed by assembly
and senate offices, the governor, and the Department of Justice, an intern
placement program administered by the Department of Workforce

Development, and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill authorizes the employment of one paid intern in each assembly office
and up to two paid interns in each senate office, four paid interns in the Milwaukee
offices of the governor, four paid interns in the Madison offices of the governor, and
four paid interns in the Milwaukee offices of the Department of Justice. Each intern
must be at least 18 years old, be enrolled in an institution of higher education, and
come from a household whose income does not exceed 300 percent of the federal
poverty line based on family size. Under the bill, each intern must be paid a stipend
of at least $15 per hour, which may be paid for up to 20 hours per week of work for
work performed during certain terms set forth in the bill that correspond to the
academic school year. Under the bill, the stipend is required to be disregarded in
establishing household income for purposes of obtaining public benefits under any
state program.

The bill also requires the Department of Workforce Development to establish
aprogram for the placement of paid interns with Wisconsin businesses. The program
requirements parallel the requirements set forth above. In addition, the bill requires

dl
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SECTION 7

(d) Each intern shall perform his or her services for the department in the
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



